
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -THIRD SESSION 

Oflicwl Records* 

•~ 
~ 

 '12 

FIFTH CQ'viMITTEE 
70th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 16 January 1979 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

StJiviMARY RECORD OF THE 70th MEETING 

Chainnan: Mr. KOBINA SEKYI (Ghana) 

later: Ms. MUCK (Austria) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITE.;M 100: PROGRAt\1ME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1978-1979 (continued) 

Perfonnance report 

Revised estimates under section 13B, Habitat - Human Settlements (continued) 

Transfer of posts and activities to the United Nations Centre for Human 
Settlements (continued) 

Services provided by the United 1~ations to activities financed from extrabudc;etal""J 
resourees (continued) 

Technical co-operation support costs: redistribution of regular budzet and 
reimbursement resources (continued) 

Agency support costs (continued) 

Administrative and financial implications of draft resolutions II and VI submitted 
by the Third Committee in document A/33/479 concerning agenda item 88 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-55027 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/33/SR.70 
22 January 1979 

ORIGI:i.~AL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



AIC.5I33ISTI.70 
English 
P::<,ge 2 

Thte n.:eting H:<.s co.llcrl to order at 3 p.n. 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGfUUvUI[C DUDC~ET FOR THE BIEHI'TIUfY 1972~1979 (_contilmed) 

Perforrmnce rerJ.ort (AI33/71Adc1.26; i\)C.5133I25 Q:':lc:_ Rev.l) 

1. Hr, l\ISI:LLI: ( Cho.iruan of the Advisory Cm1ni ttee on Adninistrnti vc 'l.m1 Budc;etnry 
Q.uesti;;:.ns) said tho.t the new forr:v"l.t of the pcrfornancc report conto.ined in docunent 
AIC.5133I251Rev.l had bcen adopted by the Sccretary-Gcner~l in response to e, 

recomiclcndation of the Ac1visory ComHittee, cnc1orsed by the General Assenbly at the 
thirty·-second session, thcct the first perfornance report in a bienniun should be 
lL1i teet to requests to cover the inpact of inflation, variations ir; exchanr~e rates 
ancl_ the decisions of policy-makinc; orc;ans, the iEplePlentation of which could not be 
deferred to the following bienniUM. 

2. 'l'Le /,(i_vi.c;ory Committee, after mr:king a nurrtlJer of observations in it;, report 
(11.13311 I Add. 26), was recormendinc; ccpproval of the Secretary--General's request for 
::1.ddi tione,l ?.ppropric.tions in the amount of ~:;77, 729,000 ::;ross or ~iG2, 2L!6, 600 net. He 
>rished, however, to c1raw attention to C\ nunber of parngraphs in the Advisory 
Co-,m,1i ttec 1 s report which r11i::;ht be of particular interest t::J the Cor'lLli ttee. In 
parac;raph 4, for example> the J\:lvisory Cm"Jl'littee hac" inclic".ted that it had been 
informed that the rate of inflation in ITew Yorl: h::1.c1 been hic;her than the rate assumed 
uhen the programme buc1c;et for 1970~1979 hacl been prepared, vrhile 1vi th regarc1 to 
Geneva th2 opposite had been the case. The Secretary~Genere.l vras, nevertheless 0 not 
requestine; any adcli tional resources to cover the hi::;her rate of inflation in l\Jevr Yorl~: 
such requirements as might arise vould be reflected in the final performance report 
to be suh:nitted to the thirty--fourth session. Hith respect to Geneva" hovrevero it 
'das not possible ect the current stage to state vrith certainty that savings would in 
f;::tct arise from the lower rate of inflation, particularly in vie1v of the hif\her value 
of the Svviss franc vis--a-vis the United States dollar, 

J. Paragraphs 7 and 0 of the Ac1visory CoJYJI,littee's report dealt vrith the rate of 
exchange used by the Secretary--General in calculating the additional requirements for 
1979. It would be noted that in his original performance report (AIC.5I33I25), the 
Secretary--General he\d calculated_ the requirenc::nts for 1979 on the basis of an 
exchange rate of L 6J Suiss francs to the dollar 0 On the basis of that rate, the 
;:cdditional requirements attributable to fluctuations in exchanc;e rates \vould a;-u.ount 
to .6 million sross. If" however, the latest operational exchanp-e rates for 
January 1979 1rere used, the additional requireTients 1muld ex:::eed (;8Lr.6 milliono 
However) as the Advisory Corrm1ittee had pointed out in para,3raph 8 of its report 
currency instability was a phenomenon vrhich vras Jiffi cult to forecast -vri th any dec;ree 
of accuracy and it therefore recomrD.endec1 that the December 1978 rates should be used 
for calculatiw·; the adc1itional requirements attributable to chan.=;es in exchange rates. 

4. The question of the relocation of Ui_.!RHA headquarters from Beirut to Vienna -vras 
discussecl_ in paracraphs 12 and 13 of the Advisory Committee's report ancl the 
requirements for the Joint Staff Pension Fund were covered in par."tgraphs 16 to 19. 

I ... 



'1/C ,- /')');o·;, e-r~ 
.L- • .) I _) ._) ,_,_ L. ' ',_f 

n --lis:l 
') :?A.P"e _) 

(Mr. Hselle) 

In that connexion, he referred the Cor'll1i ttee for further information to the Advisory 
Committee's ma"in report on the pension system in docunent J\/33/315. 

5. ih·. Pn~;;uJi ( ) l'Pc.u _steel rr1ore irLformatiou nr1 h:,,_, the 2.dditional 
::ce l·en;:'YF-s-l'cr Gcnev~'- had l;<r'n cRJculated in C:cA:ument A/C.5/33/25/Hev.l. For 
example, it seemed from the table in annex 1 that the total appropriations for the 
Economic Commission for Europe approved in 1918 had been aci_justed to reflect exchanc;e 
rate fluctu.J.tions for the S1riss franc. However, not all the Conm1ission' s expenditure 
1vas affected by exchange rate 
expencli ture 1vas aade in that 
to a~just all appropriations 
vrhether his understandint; of 

<·r=· ; __ tjons for the Swiss franc sine,· not all 
currency. The same method appeared to have been used 
approved for Geneva, and he souc;ht confirmation as to 
the situation 1vas correct. 

6. He notecl that 
~190.3 thousand was 

in annex l of the perforrr:1ance report an amount of approximately 
requested under the heading of miscellaneous expenses (sect. 22 K) 

while in annex 2 it was indicated that that amount represented losses on exchan~e 
rates. However, accordinc to the statement in paragraph 3, the first performance 
report covered only the more significant variations in initially assQmed rates of 
inflation and exchan::;e. lie, nevertheless, had the impression that the Secretariat 
had carefully calculated all losses on exchange rates likely to be incurred" and he 
asked whether that had in fact been the case. 

1. His delegation understood that the table in annex 1 represented primarily 

' 

adcl.i tional expenditure resulting from exchange rate changes in Geneva and a rate of 
inflation in Latin America sreater than that projected. He recalled that at the 
preceding meetinr; he had requested a full statement of additional appropriations 
which the Secretary-~General had already requested or intended to request. The 
additional appropriations for the biennimn would amount to approximately 011 million, 
and that figure was quite hic:h in view of the fact that the budc;et had been prepared 
in accordance vith the principles of full bud;;eting. The additional appropriations 
represented approximately G per cent of the original appropriations approved, and it 
vas necessary to compare the totality of appropriations that had been or vroulcl be 
approved for the current biennium -vrith those for the biennium 1916--1911 in order to 
obtain a clear picture of the increase in the Ore;anization's expenditure. 

S. IIe noted that the representatives of the Secretary~General hacl informed the 
Auvisory ComE1ittee that the savings attributable to a lm.-er rate of inflation than 
accounted for in the budf,eting had been greatly exceecl.ed by the acldi tional 
requirements caused by the increased value of the S'iliss franc in relation to the 
uS dollar (A/33/'T/Add.2G, IJara. 4). He was under the impression that the additional 
estimates reflected tllc appreciation of the Svriss franc in relation to the 1j8 doll2.r 
rmt not the louf'r-than-cxpf'ctccl r:1.tc of inflation in Geneva. 'J'lF" orip:inal 
appropriations had been based on the assumption that the rate of jnflo.tion in 
Svitzerland vould be approximately 3 per cent for the tvro years of the biennium, 
vhile, in fact, inflation had been runnine; at only l per cent. His delec;ation 
therefore vishecl to knov vrhat adjustments had been made in the estimates to tal~e 
that fact into accom1t. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.70 
Enc;lish 
Page l1 

1;; . B l . 1 
,~. c··, r:onn, e glum 1 

9. Lastly c he noted that the Comr,1i ttee was be inc: asl;:ec'l. to approve adui tional 
expenditure of approximately ::;1 million relatinc; to the transfer of UNRHA to Vienna. 
It should be recalled in that connexion that the General Assembly had adopted a 
resolution earlier in the session e:xpressinc; its regret over the transfer of a part 
of the UNRI;TA headquarters outside the area of its activity, His delegation lvished to 
know who 9 apart from the CommisE;ioner-General of UI\1RHA, had decided to authorize the 
transfer to Vienna. 

10. The CHAIRi:'lAl'J recalled that a similar question relating to the transfer of 
UNRlJA to Vienna had been asked at a previous meetine; by the representative of the 
Soviet Union (see A/C.5/33/STI.62) and had been answered by the 
Under-fecre7 ary-Ceneral for /\clrninistrat ion and Fan age>nent (see A/C. 5/ 33/SR. 63). 

ll. J'!7r. PIRSOH (Belgium) said that he had asked the question once again because, 
in the view of his delegation, there had been a certain amount of fuzziness in the 
reply provided by the Under-Secretary~/3-eneral. His delegation would prefer to have 
a more strait:;htforward ansver. 

Tii.'visPC! estima"::es und.er section l3B Habitat - Huron Srttlrr cnts C ... c~mtinuF::) 
T)-~./33/7/Add.':'.3; A/C.5/ 33/63 and Add.l) ·------ - --

!ransfe:r of+ost::;_and activities to tlL' United ~'Tations CP.ntre for Ihunan Settlel'lents 
\continued) \J'\)33/1/Add.23; A/C.S/33/2':)) 

12. f!ir. SCHiviiDT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that, vhile the question of the 
so~ called missinG: posts Has obviously an example of administrative jugglinr_; 9 his 
delegation vould hesitate to interpret it in the context of a competition between 
duty stations or bet-vreen the developed and the developing countries. Such an approach 
was not at all helpful, and the Committee should base its decision solely on the 
demonstrated facts and the real requirements of the Centre for Iluman Settlements 
(Habitat). In the view of his deleGation, the recommendation of the Advisory 
Committee YTas on the generous side, given the fact that Habitat was a ne-vr 
administrative unit YThose current resources YTere meagre and whose future resource 
situation YTas uncertc:_in. In the circumstances, there uas a need for caution in the 
matter of staffing. (Jhile his delegation 1vould have preferred it if the Advisory 
Committee had scrutinized more closely the staffing rcc~ui:~ements of Habitat, it was 
prepared to support the recommendations contained in docwnent A/33/7/Add.23. He 
YTished to stress that the question was not political in nature, as had been 
suggested by some, but rather financial. 

13. 'ir. ABANKHA (Ghcma) s:c,ic1 that r:i s del,""c:ation shared the conc.:ern exprec;sed by 
the representative of Kenya and others over the fact that some inuividual staff 
members YTere able to decide in >rhich duty station they 1vould serve. On a previous 
occasion his delee;ation had questioned YThy it vas so difficult for the Economic 
Commission for Africa to fill vacancies, YThile candidates for vacancies at other 
duty stations never seemed to be lacking. His delegation had been surprised that 
51 posts YThich had been included in the original total fo:r transfer had come to be 
regarded as no longer available just after the decision had been taken to establish 
the headquarters of Habitat in Africa. The Secretary-General had attempted to 

/ .... 



A/C.5/33/SR.(O 
En[';lish 
Page 5 

(llr. Abanlnra, Ghana) 

explain avvay the situation, but the explanations provided uere unacceptable to his 
dele13ation. For example, -vrith regard to the arB;ument that some of the posts vhich 
had been earmarLed for transfer could not be transferred because they did not deal 
solely vith human settlements affairs, his deleB;ation felt that, since some of the 
1vork done by the incumbents of those posts vas to be assumed by the Centre in 
Nairobi, at least an acceptable proportion of the posts snould have been transferred 
along 1-rith the duties. There vras genuine concern in the Committee over the attempts 
of staff members to avoid assignments to certain duty stations, and that had been 
the main reason for including an operative paragraph in the resolution on personnel 
questions requiring staff members to accept transfers to other duty stations. One of 
the c2rdinal aims of the United Nations was to help the developing countries to 
develop, and that aim vould be difficult to achieve if staff members 1vere allmred to 
avoid postings to developing countries. Such m1 attitude on the part of some staff 
members should not be alloved to continue, and his delegation vras therefore prepared 
to participate in the search for a solution to the problem. 

14. lvlr. DEBATIN (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services, Controller) 
recalled that the Secretary-General, in his report to the thirty-first session 
(A/3l/l5b/Add.2) had indicated that 211 posts might be available for redeployment to 
the Centre for Human Settlements. That total represented 85 posts from the 
United rJations Habitat and Human Settlements Foundation, 4 extrabudgetary posts from 
Vl'JEP, 49 regular budget posts and 24 extrabudgetary posts from the Centre for 
Housing, Building and Planning of the former Department of Economic and Social 
Affairs (LSA), 12 substantive posts from other areas in ESA, 10 ree:ular budget posts 
from the former Office of Technical Co-operation ( OTC) and 27 regular-budget posts 
from the regional economic commissions. 

15. In his report to the thirty-second session (A/C.5/32/9l), the Secretary-General 
had indicated that, after a more thorough examination of the situation, the nu1'1ber of 
posts 1wich could be redeployed uas 160, or ~3 less thP,n the original estimate. In 
response to a request by the Advisory Committee for a fuller explanation of the 
reduction, the Secretary-General had submitted a special report in document 
A/C.5/33/29. With regard to the posts in UN:GP originally earmarked for transfer, he 
pointed out that even uhen the initial forecast had been made, it had been clearly 
indicated that U1~EP would require the posts to exercise its continuing 
responsibilities for the environmental aspects and consequences of hwnan settlements 
planning. Subsequent to the issue of the Secretary-General's initial report, 
further consultations have been held vith the Executive Director of U1JEP on that 
matter and it had been ac;reed that, given the added responsi-bilities which the 
bnvironment Progrmnme -vrould be required to assume, not more than tvro posts (one 
Professional and one General Service) could be redelJloyed to Habitat. \hth rec;ard 
to the posts from OTC, it was the policy of the Secretary-General, which had been 
endorsed by the Advisory Committee and the General Assenbly, that resources from the 
reimbursement of support activities for technical co-operation should be used in the 
first instance for the direct support of such activities, and, accordingly, the 
Secretary-General vras proposing to provide extrabudgetary resources rather than 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.70 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Debatin) 

established posts to Habitat. There was still a difference of two :posts, however, 
and, as he had indicated at the preceding meeting, there vras a possibility of 
increasing the number of posts in Habit at at a later stage depending on project 
delivery of technicc.l co-operation activities in the human settlements field. In 
that connexion, he stressed that an actual increase in prograiill'1e deli very would 
depend on the effectiveness of the Centre in executing its projects in 1979 ~d 
thereafter. 

16. Tvrelve posts had been indicated as available for reCI.eployment from the 
Department of Economic and Social Affairs over and above the total of 73 posts from 
the Centre for Housing, Building and Planning. All the posts from that Centre -vrere 
beinc; transferred to the Centre for Human Settlements. Tl::.e 12 posts in question 
were not specific posts vhich had been identified as transferable) but rather 
elements of work output -vrhich had been estimated to amount to the equivalent of 12 
posts. Uhat had been measured was the work output of posts Hhich could not be 
transferred since they -vrere not exclusively related to matters noH handled by the 
Centre for Human Settlements. Admittedly, greater care should have been tetken 0 but 
the situation had resulted from the particular -vray in which resource deployment had 
been calculated and had nothine; to do vith any refusal to transfer the posts at 
issue to Nairobi. 

17. The Department of Economic and Social Affairs had ceased to exist pursuant t,) 
General Assembly resolution 32/197. No functions relatin~ to human settlements 
had been retained in either of the ne-vr departments to 1-rhich the resources of the 
Department of ~conomic and Social Affairs had been redeployed. 

10. The remaininc; 27 posts out of the 43 described as missinr. hacl been postulated 
in 1977 on the assumption that the hurnan settlements activities of the rec;ional 
commissions would be tal~en over by the new institutional entity. General Assembly 
resolution 32/162 had proved that assumption to be erroneous. Accordinc;lyj it was 
action by the General Assembly, not by the Secretary-General, ~vhich had brought 
about the deletion of the provision in question. That General Asser11bly action had 
been reinforced by resolution 32/197" uhich c<:dled specifically for extensive 
decentralization of activities in the economic and social sectors. 

19. Questions had been raised concerning the 85 posts presumed to be available 
from the United Nations Habitat and Human Settlements Foundation. In 197G, the 
Foundation had been expected to become operational on a very large scale in the near 
future. As was uell known, that had not happened, and pru:3pects for the Foundation 
were bleat;.. The staffine; resources available to it amounted to 23 ·posts, which had 
been aplJroved by the General Assembly until June 1979 pending the relevant decisions 
by the Commission on Human Settlements re~:_;arding the future of the Founclation. It 
1-ras hoped that 1>rhen those decisions lvere tal:::en 9 the climate for the future 
development of the Foundation uould become more favourable. 

20. It was important that the question of the resources necessary for the effective 
operation of the Centre for Human Settlements should be kept separate from the 
question vrhy the initial estimate of available resources had been overstated. The 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.70 
:r::nr;lish 
Page 7 
(Ilr. Debnti,1) 

first question was one to be decided on by the General Assembly, and the Secretary­
General considered that the resources reQuested in document A/C.S/33/63 should be 
sufficient for the initial stages of the Centre's activity in 1979. As to the 
second Question, it was hoped that the doubts forcefully expressed by the Committee 
resarding the Secretary-General's reasons for the reduction in the estimates of 
available resources had nou been allayed. 

21. tir. 11.AHVILL:E (Barbados) said that his clelec;ation vas c;ratcful to the Advisory 
Cortlr·littee for its analysis of the issues involved, but uas co1:1cernecl at the various 
explanations of the disappearcmce of posts. On a previous occasion, vrhen his 
delegation had rewarked on the disappearance of the 2!3 posts, it had been informed 
1Jy the Under~Secretary-.General for Administration and iianac;ement that he did not 
understand vrhat disappearance vas beine; referred to. At that time, the representative 
of Japan, \·Tho -vras also of the opinion ·tiw.t the posts ·~:rere n1issin;. 

0 
had even y,lentioned 

the possible creation of an international search :Lc!arty. The Barbadian delec;ation uas 
convinced, houever, that vrhile such a search 1vould veal 43 1Jc-rsons, it vrculd 1~P 
it11possible to find the posts. \!hat appeared to have tal~e1:1 place ';.ras a carefully 
controlled feat of les;erdemain in vrhich posts had been converted to persons and then 
shmm to be identifiable only as vorl:-~months. Hhat had follmred -vras not a discussion 
on hm·r to reconvert those vorl\:·~months into persons and ultimately identifiable posts" 
but the tabling of a request 9 on the basis of the unconvincinr' explanation found in 
rarac;raphs G to 9 of c1ocru!lent A/C.S/33/29, for posts to reple,ce the missinc; posts. 
The Advisory CornJ,littee had therefore been faced not 1rith the initial problem of 
ci<·tr·rri' i the f"at2 of thP old pusts, but 0f .~c'ciding vhat portion of tll? Ct'c-rc>tary-
General' s request for ne\·T posts w·as acceptable. In normal circumst2cnces, his 
delegation -vrould have been totally behind the Advisory Committee. In the present 
circurnstances, it Has not in agreement vri th the conclusions reached by that CoEunittee, 
and \vas oblic;ed to offer its sympathy in what seemed to have been a po.rticularly 
tryine; affair. 

22 0 Parao;raph 7 of docUJn.ent A/Co 5/33/29 recallecl th<lt the former llelJartment of 
Lconomic and Social Affairs had stated that the :ceference to ei,c.,ht (Professional) 
posts in its proposal subrnittec~_ at Vancouver should be taken to mean an expression 
in ter''cS of clepartHental input of a.pproximately 100 1vork~months. The parac.~raph 

contained the specious arc;ument that that Department regarcled the 100 -vrorl:-wonths as 
a composite of time devoted by staff members representins various percenta[£es of their 
total time. Unless one was referrinc:; to exceptionally hic;hly specialized functions, 
nothine; like those of economists, aclwinistrators ancl the lil~e; it vrould see111 to his 
delee;ation that it would be possible to reconvert the 100 vork~months into eight 
incli vi duals o Hovever, a point made by the Under· ·Secretary-~General for Administration 
and t'tanae;er11ent on another occo~sion mic:ht be of }larticular relevance, narr1ely the fact 
that personal/family reasons mio;ht 2"lso be factors determinin[:; \·rho went where. One 
'I·Jas te1r1pted to ask vhat happened nmr to the 100 1vorlz-months 9 \vhether they became 
redundant or became that additional time in "Yrhich vrhatever had to be done -vras done. 

u.r:,legation' s prir-,e concern 1ras that the Centr,~ for !Iuman Settl<?mc:lts should 
1J'' abl- i.' :os.tisfy i..Lc de-.rf'lopmcntal needs fer v;hich it had been cstabli shed. ~Jhile 
23. 'T • 

l~l s 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/S:R.70 
Enc;lish 
Pac;e 8 

(Hr. iiarvill<'. Barbados) 

rPiteratin~Z its displeasure at the continued creation of neH empires at United 
Nations Headquarters, his delegation considered that it would be advisable to 
approve the request of the Executive Director of the Centre as contained in the 
Secretary~General' s proposaL His delegation sympathized 1-ri th the Advisory 
Con1111i ttee' s approach to the question of the liaison office, but was convinced that, 
"lvithout a suitably high level of representation in jTeu Yorl;:" the Centre was not 
likely to have its case _Droperly heard in those Fe1v York-based organs ~orhere thR.t uas 
necessary. The Secretary-General's proposal should therefore be supported. 

24. Mr. OKCYO (Kenya) se"id that although his delec;ation apprcciat2d th,• Controller's 
attempt to answer questions raised in connexion -vrith the 43 missing posts) it felt) 
-vri th due respect to the Controller, that the crucial questions remained unanswered. 
It was difficult for his delegation to admit that an orc;anization of tJ10 '"tature of 
the United Nations vmuld make certain commitments on paper, only to claim 
subsequently that a mistake had been made and that the posts in quc;p,tion did not exist. 
Kecya chd net acCPl'~- tlw rxrlanation c::'ft•rec' and v.·nu1d continue to follov np tlw 
issue. It was convinced that the issue was political and had arisen as a resu1t of 
the failed attempt to have the Centre for IIu:.rnan Settlements established in Hew Yorl<::. 

25. His delegation and the Indian delegation wished to propose formally that the 
Comr'littee should vote on the estilllates submitted by the Secretary-General, including 
the appropriations for the i·levr Yorl;: liaison office, rather than vote on the 
Advisory Committee's reconnnenda"tions. 

26. l'1r. CUNHINGHAH (United States of America) said that the Controller had not 
replied to a question put by his delec;ation at the previou:3 meeting. Paragraph 5 
of document A/33/7/Add.23 indicated that the actual staffing resources available to 
the United i'Jations Habitat and Human Settlements Foundation amounted to 23 posts, 
not the 05 extrabudc;etary posts shown in annex II to document A/C.5/33/29 as 
belonging to the Foundation. His delegation's question vvas whether the Secretary~ 
General's request for supporting staff in document A/C. 5/33/63 ·Has based on the 
total of 168 posts, including the 85 extrabudgetary posts,, or whether it was based 
on the 106 posts ·· i.e. only those posts "lvhich could actually be funded. The point 
of the question was that if there were posts ~orhich could not be funded, it was 
pointless for the General Assembly to provide supportinc; staff for them. 

27. ~·lr. DEBATIN (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services) Controller) 
said it vras absolutely true that the number of supportinc; staff must be related 
to the nu.mber of staff worldnc; on the substantive programme. There vere, hmvever" 
t~oro observations to be made in the case under consideration. First 3 there was the 
question of r:;eneral administrative overheads. Because a provision for overheads 
ahrays had to be made 3 there could be no rigid nwnerical ratio for the two categories 
of staff. Secondly, though at the moment only 106 posts 1vere envisar_;ed, it 1vas 
hoped that the oric;inal tarc;et -vrould be met in due course. 

28. He would not attempt to reply to the representative of Kenya. It should be 
noted, hmv-ever, that the transfer of some unit, such as the Dudc;et Division, Hould 
not necessarily entail the transfer of all the posts in tha.t unit. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.70 
English 
Pa~e 9 

29. _T_he CHJUH11!\.N said that the question of conflictins reports by the Secretary-
General sl10ulu be viewed in the over~-all context of the rels.tionship between the 
3ecretary -General and the Fifth Coll1mittee. The Secretary-General must be made mv-are 
that the Fifth Cornmi ttee could not accept a situation in vhich one report attempted 
to deny the contents of 2 previous report. 

30. hr. 1 TILLIA1IS (Panam8.) s::lid he 1vas concerned at the fact that a lon:; c:tebate -vras 
beinc; initiated because of a possible error of calculation. The Advisory Committee 
1ms recomro_enclin: t.he a11proval of posts for the Centre for Human Settlements uhich 
Houlcl enable it to pursue its 11ctivities and contribute to the solution of the many 
problems facinc; the clevelo::_)inc~ countries. Time Fas extre~"tely valuable, and if a 
lon:_; debate 1ms initiated on questions uhich could be solvecl in due course, there 
-vras the danser that the Committee mic;ht not complete its programme of uorl;:. If it 
1-:as sho-vm subsequently that the Centre needed the l! 3 1!lissinc; posts or any additional 
number of posts, the relevant request could be made in the proc;rarrm1e budget 
proposals for E(\0~1981. 'J'he Cmmnittee should take a decision on the Advisory 
Co1a111i ttee 1 s recomrnendations and proceed to other i te,ns. 

31. i;r. IYER (India) saiC: that the Kenyan and Indian clele[;ations hac1 proposed that 
a vote-- should be tal~en on the additional appropriation of ·':'994 ~ 000 requested by the 
Secretary-~General, rather than on the J\clvisory CoiiLrni ttee 1 s recommendations. 'rhe 
proposal had nothinc; to clo 1-ri th the 1! 3 missing posts or any such bygone matters, 

32. tlr. i~;-,:IL'l,_L (Pal~istan) said that his delec;ation hacl consistently supported 
resolutions aimed at transferring various Secretariat units to Kenya and 
stren;';thening the role of l'Tairobi as one of che United i!ations headquarters cities. 
As his delegation undPrstoocl the role of the Advisory CoHJ:mitte, that Committee 1vas 
supposecl to resJJOncl to specific requests by the Secretary~-General. It had been 
oblit,ed to address itself uirectly to the Secretary-~General 1 s request for the 36 
posts and the relatec1 c,ppropriations and to deal -vri th the request on its 1ueri ts. In 
consider inc; the request, it had not been influenced by the question of the l! 3 
missinc; posts, &ncl \eras recorE!lenchnr; approval of approximately Go per cent of the 3G 
posts. In some cases, it recm-,n_ended 2 Sl~aller percentac:e, so its present 
recom1:1endation ,, bas eli purely on merit, ira,s clr::arly very reasonable" 

33. Obviously, hmrever" there ems a political proble1n involved, and his dele,csation 
did syDpathi ze vi th the ICenyan delec;ation. It should be accel)ted 0 thouc;h, that some 
of the posts requested had priority over others and that the four posts requested 
for the IJerr Yor:, liaison office vere not in the same c<:ctec:ory a.s those requested 
for the Centre in Tairobi. ~ 1he clelayed--recrui b1ent factor should also be borne in 
mincl_. 'J'hat 'l·ras purely a technical matter resulting from the fact that it '\-Tas 
il11possible for the Secretariat to recruit inll'lediately those required to fill posts 
approved. The General Asseubly had often insisted that the recruitment procedures 
s~wuld give all T rel1 lber States an opportunity to propose candidates. That took time, 
He would therefore urc~e the :<::enyan and Indian clelec;2tions to accept the Advisory 
Co1m11i ttee' s recommendations relatinc; to the liaison office and the delayed~~ 
recrui tu1ent factor, vhich •.wuld maJ;_e it easier for other delegations to support the 
Kenyan--Inuian proposal. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.70 
Enc;lish 
Pac;e 10 

3lf. I;Jr. PEDERSEN (Canada) associated his delee;a tion -vri th the remarks made by the 
representative of Pakistan. 

35. !Jr. OICEYO (Kenya) said that he had discussed the issue of the liaison office 
in NeH Yorlc vri th other delec;ations and concluded that his delec;ation could not 
accept the recommendations of ACABQ in that regard. There vrere -uider political 
issues at stake. The Secretary-General should be given all the resources he 
requested for the new· Centre. His delegation 1muld be prepared to accept, however, 
the application of a lO~per-~cent uelayed~~recrui tment factor. 

36. Jlr. CUNITE,lGHAll (United States of America), speaking on a point of order, 
observed that the Chairman of _1\CABQ had introduced a report on the item currently 
before tile Committee. The Committee should proceed to deal lvith that first, before 
takinc; up proposals made durinc, the course of the discussion. 

37. Hr. PALAHARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Ilepublics) emphasized that it 1ras 
established practice in the Cormnittee to take up proposals in the order they vrere 
submitted. The Chairman of the Advisory Com_mittee had O:[lened the debate by 
introJucing the report of his Committee, cont<:dninc; specific recommendations. The 
Conrmittee should deal vith those recommendations first, before considerine; proposals 
made in the course of the discussion. 

38. ~~~r. KOUYATE (Guinea) said that he did not like to ~3ee delegations using 
procedural devices to pursue substantive ends. 

39. Hr. CU1Jl'iiJGIIAl 11 (United States of America) said that his delec;ation vas not 
tryinc; to achieve an objective by means of a procedural device. The delee;ations of 
Kenya and India wanted, in effect, to put the Secretary- -General 1 s proposals to 
the vote before the Cmmnittee had taken a decision on the recommendations made by 
ACAEQ. Hormal procec.[ure in the Fifth Committee vas that recommendations by ACABQ 
11lodifyin[!, the Secretary-Generctl v s proposals ~Vere talcen first) that procedure should 
be followed in the present case. If delegations wished to set aside the 
recolllillendations of ACABQ and to take ct d~.;cision on the Secretary-General's 
proposals, they should introduce a motion to that effect. 

l~o. The c;t-IAifUlA.H said that 0 in hi0 vievr, tbe Kenyan and Indian delegations had 
adoptecl. the Secretary~General 1 s proposals as their mm. In his experience, normal 
lJractice in the Fifth Committee uas to take recorrEJ.endations by ACAI3Q first except 
~Vhen there vras a formal notion from the floor vhich then took precedence. He had 
follovred that procedure throughout the current session· unless he heard any formal 
objections, he vrould continue to do so. 

41. l'lr. PIRSON (Delc;iwrl) indicated that he -vras satisfied vith the procedure 
outlined by the Chairman. 

42. He sym:;_lathi zed 1-ri th the delec;ations of Kenya and India: it l·ras intolerable 
that some of the posts promised for the ne<:r Centre in Hairobi should not hr:we been 
transferred because the incumbents vrere reluctant to move. But it vTOuld be a 
dangerous step to create yet more posts uithin the Organization for that reason 
alone. His delegation would therefore be unable to vote in ·favour of the 
Kenyan-Indian proposal. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/Sfl.70 
I:nc_;lish 
Pap;e ll 

43. 1Jr. A~JVAR (Secrete.ry of the Co:mmittee) stated th3.t if the Comrnittee adopted 
the proposal by the dele::;ations of I~enya anci Indi2~ -· na:c1ely, to approve the 
estimates proposed by the :::;ecretary· ·General) e:xcept that, as recomntenrl_ed by the 
Advisory Committee, a hic,her del:::cyed-·recrui tment factor should be applied ,., it 
1Wuld entail an additional appropriation of ';902 _, 000 under section l3D of the 
~)roc;ramme budc;et for the biennium 1<)7[}-1979, as uell as an ar'ditional appropriation 
of ;:a76,ooo for staff assessEtent under section 25, to be offset by the smne amount 
under income section 1. 

~L~. l~i!. PALJ'J\iA-'\CHUIC (Un:i.on of Soviet Socialist Republics), spealcinf~ in 
explanation of vote before the vote, reminded -,,temoers tho.t the Ad Hoc Cornmi ttee of 
Experts to Examine the Finances of the United nations anc the Specialized Ar~encies 
had recomEtendecl that additional activities undertaLen the United 1 ations should 
lJe financed by the oyment of resources 'Tithin t~1.e approved budc_;et. His 
dele[,ation recretted ti1at the Secretary-~General uas callinr.o for additional resources 
rather th<:m transferrinG resources already available to the nev Centre, and 
re:~retted also that the Secretariat cliL!. not see fit to observe the recommendations 
mac~e by the :A.d IIo~- Committee of Experts. It -vras firr,tly of the opinion that 
acldi tional activities approved durin:; a bud~,et period should be financ eel fro:t!l 
existinc appropriations. 

45. It uas a point of principle -vri th his clelec,ation that there should be no 
increase in United ti!ations staff rather, nore effective use should be made of the 
Jersonnel already -vrorkinc; for the Organization. Since the proposal by the 
delecations of Kenya and India called for additional resources during the bienniU11l 
1970·1979, chiefly for the recruitment of nev staff, the Soviet delec;ation Hould 
be unable to support it. 

4G. dr. GREl~N (~JeH Zealrcnd) observed that the esti;-nated cost of the ICenyan-Indian 
l)roposal as read out by the COitllTii ttee Secretary appeared to include a provision for 
rental and maintenance of prem.ises in 1Te-vr Yorl: -vrhich ACABQ considered unnecessary. 
He succ,c;ested that the corresponc1inc; amount should be clec~ucted froJ:11 the estimate" 
since that \Wuld not affect the thrust of the Kenyan--Inchcm proposal. 

47. The CHAIR1'IA1'T se.id that, o.s the Committee hac-:. err·barked upon explcma~jons of 
vote before the vote~ he 1-rould not entertain further IJrorosals Rnd amend:nents such 
as that just made by the re~c1resentative of t'eu Zealand. 

48. li!ro CUJIHTETGliAh (United States of America) said that his delegation hac> 
serious reservations about the reconnnendations r·lade by ACAI3Q, vri th rec;ard both to 
the advisability of establishinG c. separate staff for the Habitat Centre and to the 
nurl'.ber of administrative personnel requested. Despite its reservations, it uould 
have been prepareG. to go alone: Hith the ACAB\; recomJem1ations: but it clearly could 
not support the Secretary~,General' s original proposals, uhich it considered to be 
excessive and unuarrantedo 

49. Liro AKASHI (Japan) said his uele::_,ation had already inc1icated that it uoulcl 
accept the recommendations of ACAJQ 1vi tll some reluctance o as it believed that a 
redeployment of existinc; resources vas all that 1ras rec!uil'ecl. Until satisfactory 

I 0. 0 



AIC.5I33ISR.70 
English 
PaQ;e 12 

(~lr. Akashi, Japan) 

answers had been provided by the Secretariat to the many questions asked by 
delegations, it woulcl be premature to csive unequivocal approval to all the 
Secretary-General's requests for additional resources. Accordin(Sly, his delegation 
would vote a(Sainst the Kenyan-Indian proposal. 

50. At the request of the representative of Kenya, a recorded vote was taken on 
the Kenyan-Indian proposal. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Al(Seria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bangladesh, 
Barbados, Benin, Brazil, Canada, Cape Verde, Chile, China, 
Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, 
Finland, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Haiti, India, Indonesia, 
Iraq, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, 
Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madac;ascar, Bali, Mauritania, 
Mexico, l''lorocco, Netherlands, l'Tiger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, 
Pakistan, Peru, Q,atar, Romania, Rwanda, Sao Tome and Principe, 
Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, Swaziland, Sweden, Togo, Trinidad 
and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, United Republic of Cameroon, 
United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Against: Belgium, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Czechoslov~~ia, France, Germany, Democratic Republic of, Germany, 
Federal Republic of, Hungary, Japan, Mongolia, Poland, Portugal, 
Spain, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United States of America. 

Abstaining: Australia, Israel, Italy, Malaysia, New Zealand, Nicaragua, 
Panama, Papua Nevr Guinea, Paraguay, Philippines , Singapore. 

51. The proposal was adopted by 70 votes to 17, Hi th 11 abstentions. 

52. The CI-Li\.ImiAN announced that the Corrm1ittee had concluded its consideration of 
the subitem. 

Services provided by the United Nations to activitiPs financed from extrabudgetary 
resources (continued) (AIC.5I3ll33 and Corr.l, AIC.5132I29 and Corr.l) 

Technical co-operation support costs: redistribution of regular budget and 
reimbursement resources (continued) (AI33171Add.25; AIC.5133I56 and Corr.l) 

Acsen~y support costs (continued) (AI33I71Add.21) 

53. Mr. AI'TDimSS011J (SHeden), speaking on behalf of the delegations of Denmarlc, 
Finland, Iceland, Norvray and his oHn country, expressed appreciation for the 
comments of ACABQ in document Al3317 I Add.21, 1vhich he hoped Hould also be considered 
by the Inter(Sovernmental Horkincs Group on Support Costs. He pointed out that the 

I . .. 



A/C.5/J3/SR.70 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Ander_sson, Svr<'cien) 

Intere:.,overnmental Horking Group had been established because further purely technical 
stuclies of the question of services provided by the United Hations to activities 
financed from extrabudgetary resources were considered unlikely to advance the matter 
si2;nificantly. Since the \Torking Group -vras considerinc; the matter, he proposed that 
the Fifth Crn~ittee should defer a decision on the item until the thirty-fourth 
session of the General Asse!Ylbly, 1-rhen the recommendations of the Horh:ine; Group 
concerninc, a Itlodified formula for reimbursement of the support costs should be 
;cwailable. 

54. It was natural that most of the executing ac;encies should wish to retain the 
l4~per--cent reimbursement rate currently in effect. The existing reimbursement 
arrangement had certain merits, but experience had shmm that it was not effective ln 
keep inc: total overhead costs down. One serious dra-vrback uas that any savings 
achieve<l >,rere credited to the rec;ular budgets of the ac;encies concerned, while UrTDP 
continued to make payments at the full rate. 

55. If a formal decision on the report of ACi\BQ vras considered necessary. the 
Corm11i ttee should take note of that report and refer it to the Administrator of UJIJDP 
and the Interc;overnlflental 1\forl;:ing Group on Support Costs. 

56. Ms. iiuch (Austria) tooL the Chair. 

57. l'lr_. PII\SOIJ (Belgium) said that his delegation <-'x:p,·ri,'nced no difficulty with 
rel.~ard to the proposal of the Secretary-General in paragraph l 7 of document 
A/C.5/33/56 or >vith the proposal of the representative of Sveden to postpone until 
the thirty-fourth session a decision on the questions dealt with in document 
A/33/7 /Add. 21 .l:J2.rticularly 1vi th regard to the reimbursement formula. his delec;ation 
doubted, however, vrhether, by endorsing technical adjustments to that formula, the 
Fifth Co.mnittee would be tacl;:linc; the main problem, namely to reduce the current 
excessive overheads for technical co-oper1.tion. Parac;ra:tJh 5 of document A/C. 5/33/56 
stated that in 1973 the support costs for United Nations technical co-~operation 
activities had amounted to 22.5 per cent of the value of technical co--operation field 
.T:Jroject delivery. Hmvever, a report of the Joint Inspection Unit 1-rhich had delved 
fairly deeply into the question showed that in the field of technical co .. operation 
betvreen 30 per cent and 50 per cent of resources vere devoted to vrhat -vrerc called 
'·support costs" but vrere really overheads. It -vras totally unreasonable to accept that 
out of an amount of ::,500 million, betueen ~~100 million and <;200 million should be 
devoted to overheads to maintain an army of staff mel:lbers in He-vr York, as well as in 
the headquarters of the specialized ac;encies. That problem must be dealt vrith in its 
substance, and the overheads for technical co-operation must be reduced. 

5tl. tlr. KEJVJAL (Pakistan) said that although the }!resent system of reimbursement of 
suprlort costs had the merit of simplicity in its conception and administration" his 
c'.elec;ation felt that the search for a better method of calculatinc; those costs should 
not end at tl1e current session and accordint;ly supported the Scredish proposal. Every 
effort ,3; :oulcl be made to relate as far as possible the level of that reimbursement to 
the actual cost. Although the report of the Advisory Committee in document 

I ... 



AIC.5I33ISR.70 
English 
Pa13e 14 

(!1r. Kemal, Pakistan) 

Al3317 I Add. 21 presented a sound technical analysis of the proposals of the 
Secretary-General, it failed to investigate the advantages of a better system of 
reimbursement to be derived by the countries in >·rhich teehnical co-operation 
activities 1-rere carried out. ~Tith rer,ard to the question of shifting the burden 
from budgets financed by voluntary contributions to budgets financed by assessed 
contributions, he said that the former should not bear an unfair share of the cost 
because in the final analysis that would leave fewer resources available to the 
recipient countries for technical co-operation activitieB. 

59. ivlr. PALAH/\.RCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist RepublicE:) said that his delee;ation 
>vas concerned that the trend towards increasin13 the part of the regular budget 
spent 1v-ithout legal authority on technical assistance proc;rammes >vas continuing to 
gr01-r. According to some figures given by the Advisory Committee (AI33/71Add.21, 
para. 7), in one year unreimbursed expendi turcs for the implementation of technical 
assistance proc;rammes had grovm by more than 35 per cent. The Soviet delegation 
could not agree 1vi th the arguments presented by the Secretary-General and endorsed 
by the Advisory Committee that the United Nations was obJ.iged to finance part of the 
expenditures of extrabudgetary :nroc;rammes through the ref;ular budc;et. According to 
Article 17 of the Charter, the United ITations budget could not be used to finance 
technical assistance. Furthermore, General i\.ssembly resolution 210 (III) 
established that the specialized agencies must reimburse expenditures for services 
placed at their disposal by the Organization. The princinle of compulsory 
reimbursement of services had further evolved in other decisions of the General 
Assembly and the Economic and Social Council which specified that services might be 
provided gratis to other organizations only if that did not involve additional 
budgetary expenditures; otherwise the cost of such services must be fully reimbursed. 
The Secretariat had repeatedly misinterpreted Article 17 of the Charter and those 
decisions. 'l'he Soviet Union had consistently varned against using the regular 
budget to provide technical assistance, which should be financed on a purely 
voluntary basis. All overhead expenses, therefore, should be fully reimbursed by 
the organizations -vrhich received such services. 

60. The Soviet delegation could not endorse the exchange of posts proposed by the 
Secretary-General in document AIC .5133156 because such an exchange uould signify 
General Assembly approval of the number, duties and level of extrabudgetary posts 
and because such a step would encourage the Secretariat to continue to transfer 
extrabudgetary posts to the regular budget. In that rec;ard, he informed the Fifth 
Committee that the Soviet Union had -vri thheld that part of its contribution to the 
United 1\fations regular budget for 1978 which, as from 1 January 1978, would have 
covered the financing of extrabudc;etary posts transferred to the regular budget. 
The Soviet Union had repeatedly declared that the practice of transferring posts 
financed by voluntary contributions to the regular budget ran counter to the 
principle of better utilization of the existing staff, led to the excessive growth 
of the United Nations budget and unjustifiably increased the financial burden of the 
dernber States. It had repeatedly varned that, should such posts be transferred to 
the United 1Jat ions regular budc;et, it would be compelled to consider the question of 
>Tithholding part of its contribution. 

61. His delegation hoped that in the future the Secretariat would refrain from 
9roposing the transfer to the regular budget of posts financed from voluntary 

I .. . 



A/C.5/33/STI.(O 
Enslish 
Pace 15 

(Mr_. Palamarchuk" USSR) 

contributions uould tal<:.e steeps to ensure the implementation of General Assembly 
decisions 1v-ith regard to er.hancinc, the effectiveness of the Secretariat personnel" 
and vvould seek out mean::; to i'inance ne1·r activities froH existinr; resources. 

Ac<I'linistrative and financial imnlications of draft resolutions II and VI submitted 
by the Third Committee in document A/33/479 concerning ap;enda item. OQ 
(A/33/7/Add.27> A/C.5/33/90, A/C.5/33/97 and Corr.l) 

62. l\1r. HS::::;LLl': (Chairman of the Ac1visory Committee on Administrative and Budt=setary 
Questions) said that the Advisory Cownittee had finalized consideration of the report 
in document A/33/7/Add.27 before the corrit;endum to document A/C.5/33/97 had been 
issued as an of:t'icial document. Therefore, although the present version of the report 
of the Advisory Comnittee on t:ne staterrents submitted by the Secretary~General did 
not refer to the corric;endwil, the final published reports of the Advisory CoiTLrni ttee 
on the prograiTLrne budget -vroulC:L refer to it. Furthern1ore, the corrigendum should be 
corrected to read that the figure ':Jl, 053,130 vas for 1979 and ::a., 819, Boo vas for 
l9GO. 

63. IntroducinG the report of the Advisory Committee in document A/33/7/Add.27, he 
dre-vr attention to the subj'c:ct of operative paragraph 11.~ of the draft resolution of 
the Third Co"1mittee in document A/S.3/33/L.43. The Advisory Committee referred to 
that subject in paragraphs 5 and 7 of its report. The Advisory Committee had been 
informed that the estims.tes presented by the Secretary--General in document 
A/C. 5/33/97 embodied total requirer,1ents as currently foreseen, and therefore it -vras 
of the opinion that there 1vas no need to invol>:e operative parasraph 14 of the draft 
resolution. 

61.~. The Horld Conference for the United l'!ations Decade for Homen 1vas scheduled to 
take place in 1900, and the Secretary~General estimateu that an amount of $2.8 million 
uould be required ( ::;1, 053,200 in 1979 and approximately ,·a. 8 million in 1980). 

65. In rmragraphs 10 and ll of its report the Advisory Committee discussed and 
made reco:rrnn_endntions on the Secretary~General' s request for salaries and other 
related expenditures for the Conference secretariat. Paragraph ll of the Secretary­
General's statement indicated that 13 staff in the Professional and hic;her catc:c;ory 
and 8 General Service sto.ff <:rould be required for the Secretariat. If account 1vas 
ta~·en of the staff alreudy available, the number of additional posts rcqucstc·d by the 
Secretary General on a temporary basis vas 10 (5 Professional and higher~category and 
5 Gener2.l Service posts). The Cow11ittee considered the request to be reasonable and 
reconnnended acceptance of it. Because those posts could not all be filled 
inElediately) the Cormai ttee, as could be seen from parac;raph ll, 1.ras reco1nmendin,3 a 
reduction of ~!57, 000 for delayed recruitment. 

;j::)" Because of the removal in 1979 from 'Tew York to Vienna and Nairobi of a number 
of SecreLClriJ.t units 9 the Advisory Committee believed that section 22 of th2 
pro2;ra ' lJudget had the capacity to absorb the ar10unt of :;aoiJ, 000 requested for 
C01tllnon services o The reconnnendation of the Committee -vras to be found in 
pan:,graph 12 of its report. 

I. o. 



A/C.5/33/SR.70 
:Cn2,lish 
Pac;e lG 

(iir. j·iselle) 

~~. Official travel by HeadcLuarters staff uas discussed in parac;rap~1s 13 and 14. 
The Advisory Committee believed that econm:J.ies could be achieved by arranging travel 
itineraries in the most efficient manner. Accordinc~ly" it -vras recommenclinc:; some 
rerLuction of the Secretary·~General' s request. 

68. Parac:;raph 15 of the Advisory CoEnnittee's report discussed the request of ':;18 0 00( 
for ter,,porary assistance for the Office of Secretariat ~)ervices for :economic and 
Social hatters. 'lhe Advisory ColilEti ttee had attempted to elicit more information fron 
representatives of the Sec:cetary ,General, but no adequate explanation ha(l_ been c:;iven 
to justify the request. The Aelvisory Cornmi ttee vras therefore recorr1:mendinc; thR.t the 
request should not be granted. 

69. In paragraphs 17 to 20 the Advisory Com:L!1ittee discussed the Secretary- General's 
request for preparatory l'leetin[;s. The c;reater part of that request related to 
regions.l prep2.ratory meetinr;s anel the Advisory Comr,1ittee accepted the Secretary~ 
General's request in that re2arcL It stresseu, hovrever, that the resources given 
shouhL be 1uade available to the regional commissions and should not be regarded as 
suppleHentary staff'inc; for Heaclq_ue.rtcrs. 

70. The need for public infor;,o_ation was discussed in _Darac;raphs 23 to 28. The 
total estir1mtes for 1979 and 1980 came to <o2l9,88o and .·,327 j600 respectively. The 
Advisory Comwittee had mEtde a nm11ber of observations in its report pointing out that, 
1rith l)rudent manac,ement, economies could be achieved in expenditure on information. 
Hot all the information activities uere to be financed from the regular budc;et. In 
that connexion, the Advisory Committee had recomr1ended that commitments of 
extrabudgetary funds should be aade only after a firm flE:surance had been r~iven that 
funds •wuld be receiveu to cover such cormnitments. Bearing in mind the observations 
lilade in its report, the Advisory Conllilittee hac;_ recommended that an amount of 
~,160, OCO be appropriated for information c'Ct ivjtiPs in 1979. 

7L Finally, the request of the Secretary-~General in docunent A/C, 5/33/90 ems 
discussed in parac;raphs 32 to 3G ancl, for the reasons stated therein,; an amount of 
~)lL! , 000 had been recmmnended by the Aclvi sory Cormni tt ee. 

72. ll:r-. GR,_::~1T (iJe\i Zealand) requested additional information on the sources of 
fundinc other than the rec;ular budc:;et" envisac<ed for the rec;ionally~oriented 
information materials referred to in para(3raph 62 of doctunent A./C.5/33/97. The 
nature of the funding >ras im-portant in vieu of the caveat by the Advisory Committee 
in paragraph 2l! of its report. 

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m. 




